JOAEDI

LLY GF GAHAN

DEPAF

N A

ATMENT ODF PARKS & RECREATION

TO:  Gahanna City Council
Becky Stinchcomb, Mayor

FROM: Troy Euton, Director, Department of Parks & Recreation
DATE: January 7, 2016

RE: Parks & Recreation - Report to Council for Monday, January 11, 2016

ACTION ITEMS:
None

COUNCIL UPDATES
Nothing at this time

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS:

Gahanna Preschool Fair

Join Gahanna Parks & Recreation and other “pre-preschool” parents for this free event on
Thursday, January 14 from 6-7:30pm at the Gahanna Senior Center, 480 Rocky Fork Blvd., to
shop for local preschool programs under one roof. Preschools from Gahanna and the
surrounding area will be on-site to share information.

Camp Registration Day
Saturday, February 27, 2016
9a-12p

City Hall

Register for Camp and receive the early bird pricing.
New Gateway

Look for your new Gateway to be delivered around February 8, 2016. The Gateway is also
available at City Hall, the Senior Center, the Herb Center and the Gahanna Library.






